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70-734

General Atomic Company

ATTN: Mr. William R. Mowry
Licensing Administrator

P. 0. Box 81608

San Diego, California 92138

Gentlemen:

This 1s in response to your letter of June 24, 1981 (#696-2082) in
which you requested auti:rization to delay the implementation of
Sections 3.1.5, 3.1.7 and 5.1.3 of your Guard Training and Qualifi-
cation Plan.

We have reviewed your request and the circumstances upon which you
base 1t. We have determined that extending the implementation date
of the above mentioned Se~tions does not decrease the effectiveness
of your security plan.

Accordingly, we are hereby modifying Section 9 of Materials and Plant
Protection Amendment MPP-1 to your License No. SNM-696 by adding license
Condition 9.4.16 as set forth in the encluzure to this letter, effective
fomediately.

“Original Signed by G. W. McCorkie™

george W. McCorkle, Chief
Physical Security Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NMSS

Enclosure:
As stated
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9.4.16 The licensee is authorized to delay the implementation of Sections 3.1.5,
3.1.7 and 3.1.8 required by his Guard Training and Qualification Plan until

the upgrade CAS and SAS are operational.



